From: Des Henry

Sent: 24 March 2020 15:05

To: RAnan Hession; John McKeon; Jacqui McCrum
Subject: RE: Pandemic Unemployment Payment
Ronan,

DEA isn’t the issue — it's the fact that the State is already meeting their accommodation and
meals requirements while they reside in IPAS accommodation.

If they are in IPAS accommodation, they are entitled to DEA.

If they don’t live in IPAS accommodation they don’t get DEA and would be entitled to receive the
PUP. These people still have to accommodate and feed themselves.

Anyone who is waiting more than 9 months for a decision on their application for International
Protection is entitled to work. There is no mechanism in place to provide for deductions by
IPAS in respect of the accommodation/meals nor is there a mechanism currently which allows
us to reduce the rate of DEA. Neither can reduce the rate paid to individual who residing in
IPAS accommodation and who is working for an adult or child dependant.

We can’t and should not stop DEA to pay PUP.
Please get back to me with any queries.
Thanks,

Des

Des Henry

Principal Officer

Supplementary Welfare Allowance Policy Unit

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Séisialai
Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection

An Roinn Gnothai Fostaiochta
agus Coimirce Soisialai
Department of Employment Affairs
and Social Protection

From: Ronan Hession
Sent: 24 March 2020 14:32
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To: John McKeon; Jacqui McCrum

Cc: Des Henry

Subject: Fwd: Pandemic Unemployment Payment

SG/DSG

Just want to clarify the feedback you gave yesterday that DEA recipients don't qualify for PUP.
Some DEA recipients have an entitlement to work. Where they lose their jobs, they would meet
the PUP criteria unless we apply a blanket disqualification on a "maintain once" basis.

Des: couldn't someone in this situation just come off DEA and apply for PUP?

Thanks

Ronan

Get Outlook for Android

From: Carol C. Baxter <W

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, o3

To: 'Rénan Hession' < ; Michael J. Kirrane _ Mark X.
wiscr T .

Cc: Des Henry <_; Oonagh M. Buckley <_

Subject: RE: Pandemic Unemployment Payment

Dear Ronan,

I will clarify with Mick but the situation re people on daily allowances could be ambiguous. If the criteria
for receiving the payment are that the person has to have a PPS number and to prove that s/he has lost
work, there may be people in that cohort also receiving daily allowances. For them not to receive the
payment, you would have to specify that the person cannot be in receipt of DP allowance.

Kind regards,

Carol

Sent: Monday 23 March 2020 19:07
To: Michael J. Kirrane ark X. Wilson_ Carol C.
o .

Baxter
Cc: Des Henry
Subject: Pandemic Unemployment Payment

Mick/Mark/Carol

Just wanted to clarify a couple of relevant points re the pandemic unemployment payment:
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Those eligible include the following cohorts: non EU/EEA worker over 18 who has lost employment due
to the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic, and a non-EU/EEA student over 18 who has lost employment
due to the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic. Those on the daily expenses allowance are not eligible.

Regards

Rénéan Hession
Assistant Secretary )
Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection Aras Mhic Dhiarmada Store Street Dublin 1

Roénan Hession is a Designated Public Official within the meaning of the term in the Regulation of
Lobbying Act 2015
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager. While the Department takes measures to secure the data transferred via Email,
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-free or routed correctly once it leaves the
Department. In communicating with the Department by Email, the customer accepts this risk and the
Department does not accept liability which may arise as a result of Email transmission.

The Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection is committed to protecting your privacy
and your rights as a data subject in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation
(GDPR). Our Privacy Statement explains how we secure and manage your personal data. The Statement
also outlines how you can exercise your rights under the GDPR.

Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection - Virus Scanned

Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus nil sé le haghaidh éinne ach an té
no an t-eintiteas ar seoladh chuige é. Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid cuir é sin i bhfios do
bhainisteoir an chorais. Cé go nglacann an Roinn bearta chun na sonrai a aistritear tri riomhphost a
choinnedil slan, ni féidir tarchur a rathu a bheith slan, saor 6 earraidi nd curtha an treo ceart a luaithe is a
fhagann sé an Roinn. Nuair ata sé ag déanamh cumarsaide leis an Roinn tri Riomhphost, glacann an
custaiméir leis an riosca sin agus ni ghlacann an Roinn aon dliteanas a d’théadfadh tarl mar thoradh ar
tharchur riomhphoist.

Ta an Roinn Gnothai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Soisialai tiomanta do do phriobhaideachas agus do
chearta mar dhuine is &bhar do shonrai a chosaint i gcomhréir le Rialachan Ginearalta an Aontais
Eorpaigh maidir le Cosaint Sonrai. Tugtar minid inar Raiteas Priobhaideachais ar an gcaoi a ndaingnimid
agus a mbainistimid do shonrai pearsanta. Léiritear sa Réiteas freisin an chaoi ar féidir leat do chearta a
fheidhmi( faoin Rialachan Ginearalta maidir le Cosaint Sonrai (RGCS).

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Soisialai — Vireas-scanta
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Is le haghaidh an duine no an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine no an eintitis sin
amhain, a bheartaitear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil &bhar faoi rin agus/né faoi
phribhléid inti. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithniu, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon
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usaid eile a bhaint aisti nd aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine no ag eintitis seachas an
faighteoir beartaithe. M4 fuair ti é seo tri dhearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir, le do thoil, agus
scrios an t-abhar as aon riomhaire. Is é beartas na Roinne DIi agus Cirt agus Comhionannais, na nQifigi
agus na nGniomhaireachtai a Gsaideann seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh abhair choldil a dhicheadu.
Mas rud é go measann ti gur abhar coldil atd san abhar ata sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit dul i
dteagmbhail leis an seoltdir laithreach agus le mailminder[ag]justice.ie chomh maith.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. It is the policy of the Department of Justice and Equality and the Agencies and Offices
using its IT services to disallow the sending of offensive material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact the sender
immediately and also mailminder[at]justice.ie.
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